Patricia Marroquin <Patricia.Marroquin@theservicecompanies.com>

To: Cincobeatriz9@gmail.com <Cincobeatriz9@gmail.com>

Cc: HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>;Jaime Barnhart
<Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Operations Manager.

From: Patricia Marroquin <Patricia.Marroquin@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 9:57:36 AM

To: Cincobeatriz9@gmail.com <Cincobeatriz9@gmail.com>

Cc: HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>; Jaime Barnhart
<Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Papeleo de recontratacion.

Hola Beatriz,

Le acabo de marcar pero no la pude localizar, por favor me regresa la lamada cuando tenga tiempo?
Hoy se cumple el plazo para completar el papeleo antes de que me vea en la penosa necesidad de
retirarle la oferta de trabajo, si ocupa ayuda con mucho gusto lo hacemos juntas.

Gracias!

Patty Marroquin
Operations Manager, Hospitality Staffing Division

The Service Companies
2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

0: 337.244.9844
E: patricia.marroquin@theservicecompanies.com

theservicecompanies.com

From: Patricia Marroquin <Patricia.Marroquin@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:53 PM

To: Cincobeatriz9@gmail.com <Cincobeatriz9@gmail.com>

Cc: HS San Diego <hssd@theservicecompanies.com>; Jaime Barnhart
<Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Papeleo de recontratacion.


https://theservicecompanies.com/

Hi Beatriz,

-Por favor me dice si tiene alguna pregunta pero lo unico que necesita es meterse a Taborca y ver que toda la
informacion personal este actualizada.

Welcome back to The Service Companies! For you to get back to working shifts and getting paid
correctly you will need to complete Steps 1 & 2.

Step 1) ONBOARDING

To update your onboarding profile, please login to your Taborca account using the “Returning
Employee” side. Once you log in, you will confirm your basic contact info and click save & next which
will take you to the onboarding portion where you turn the red boxes green just as you did when you
first got hired. This should be simple as you will be reconfirming previously entered info or changing to
current info if any has changed. ONBOARDING Link

Email: Cincobeatriz9@gmail.com
Password: Beatriz123!!!

Step 2) ORIENTATION

It’s time for Orientation. This will allow you to learn about your new company and what we are all
about. Please click the orientation link below, there will be short quizzes throughout so please pay
attention. NEW HIRE ORIENTATION Link

Please note upon completion of all steps, once HR “flips the switch” making you an official employee
you will receive an Offer Letter notating the minimum wage to your local area. This is your training
rate and “base rate”, but you will always know the pay rate of the shifts you work prior to working as
they will likely always be different than your base rate.

Thank you,

Patty Marroquin
Operations Manager, Hospitality Staffing Division

The Service Companies
2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

0O: 337.244.9844
E: patricia.marroquin@theservicecompanies.com

theservicecompanies.com



http://www.taborca.net/onboarding.aspx
http://www.taborca.net/onboarding.aspx
https://sstraining.site/hs-nho/
https://sstraining.site/hs-nho/
https://theservicecompanies.com/

